Speer, Alfred

From: John Bel Edwards <john@edwardslaw.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 2:29 PM

To: Speer, Alfred

Subject: FW: RES press conf - Tues, 3/11 at 11AM

Attachments: FW Tree donation from Resource Environmental Solutions (RES)

This is another email from the Picard Group. | don’t think it is responsive, but | will let you make that decision. | think
this is technically responsive to number 3 as it is a communication with the organizers of LNG Day, but it is not about
ALEC, LNG Day, natural gas exports, Cheniere, or Our Energy Moment.

John Bel Edwards

Edwards & Associates Law Firm, L.L.C.
102 N. Myrtle Street

P.O. Box 974

Amite, Louisiana 70422

Telephone: (985) 747-1088
Facsimile: (985) 747-1086

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and/or the documents accompanying it may contain confidential
information belonging to the sender that is legally privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not read it, immediately notify the sender
by telephone or return e-mail that you have received it, and delete it. Thank you.

From: Edwards, Rep. (District Office) [mailto:edwardsj@legis.la.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 2:25 PM

To: John Bel Edwards

Subject: FW: RES press conf - Tues, 3/11 at 11AM

This was forwarded to you 3/10/14
Joan

From: Dawn Cole [mailto:dcole@thepicardgroup.com]

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 10:48 AM

Cc: Tyron Picard; Mike Michot; Josh Borill; Nic Walts; Nicholas Cahanin; jerry@hometownproductions.com; Morris,
Kenyatta; Keller Bankston - RES (keller@res.us); elliott@res.us; Dawn Cole; Durand, Stephanie

Subject: RES press conf - Tues, 3/11 at 11AM

Dear Legislators—

As many of you know, our client, Resource Environmental Solutions (RES), is again making
tree donations to all legislators in an effort to conserve and beautify our state.

On Tuesday, March 11 at 11:00 a.m. on the Capitol steps, RES will host a press conference to
announce the second annual tree donations. With state-wide media present, Senate



President Pro-Temp Sharon Weston Broome and RES' CEQ Elliot Bouillion, will discuss the
project, it's purpose and benefit. It should be a brief event lasting no longer than one hour.

Please join us next Tuesday af 11 a.m. to show your support of RES and its donation to each
legislator and their district. We truly look forward to seeing you there!

If your offices has not yet sulbmitted your participation form for the 2014 RES tree project,
please see the attached email and documents. Each legislator gets ten Louisiana-native
hardwood trees this year. Regional tree distribution will be announced soon.

Sincerely,

Dawn M. Cole
External Affairs
1200 Camellia Blvd | Suite 101 | Lafayette, LA 70508
337.989.0071 | Fax: 337.989.0076
dcole@thepicardgroup.com

m Picard
Group.




Speer, Alfred

From:
Sent:
To:

Dawn Cole <dcole@thepicardgroup.com>

Friday, April 19, 2013 2:55 PM

Adley, Sen. (District Office); Alario, Sen. (District Office); Allain, Sen. (District Office);
Amedee, Sen. (District Office); Appel, Sen. (District Office); Broome, Sen. (District Office);
Brown, Sen. Troy (District Office); Buffington, Sen. (District Office); Chabert, Sen. (District
Office); Claitor, Sen. (District Office); Cortez, Sen. (District Office); Crowe, Sen. (District
Office); Donahue, Sen. (District Office); Dorsey, Sen. (District Office); Erdey, Sen. (District
Office); Gallot, Sen. (District Office); Guillory, Sen. Elbert (District Office); Heitmeier, Sen.
(District Office); Johns, Sen. (District Office); Kostelka, Sen. (District Office); LaFleur, Sen.
(District Office); Long, Sen. (District Office); Martiny, Sen. (District Office); Mills, Sen.
(District Office); Morrell, Sen. (District Office); Morrish, Sen. (District Office); Murray, Sen.
(District Office); Nevers, Sen. (District Office); Peacock, Sen. (District Office); Perry, Sen.
(District Office); Peterson, Sen. (District Office); Riser, Sen. (District Office); Smith, Sen.
Gary (District Office); Smith, Sen. John (District Office); Tarver, Sen. (District Office);
Thompson, Sen. Francis (District Office); Walsworth, Sen. (District Office); Ward, Sen.
(District Office); White, Sen. (District Office); Abramson, Rep. (District Office); Adams,
Rep. (District Office); Anders, Rep. (District Office); Armes, Rep. (District Office); Arnold,
Rep. (District Office); Badon, Rep. Austin (District Office); Barras, Rep. (District Office);
Barrow, Rep. (District Office); Berthelot, Rep. (District Office); Billiot, Rep. (District Office);
Bishop, Rep. Stuart (District Office); Bishop, Rep. Wesley (District Office); Broadwater,
Rep. (District Office); House District 97; Brown, Rep. Terry (District Office); Burford, Rep. -
(District Office); Burns, Rep. Henry (District Office); Burns, Rep. Henry (District Office);
Burrell, Rep. (District Office); Carmody, Rep. (District Office); Carter, Rep. (District Office);
Champagne, Rep. (District Office); Chaney, Rep. (District Office); Connick, Rep. (District
Office); Cox, Rep. (District Office); Cromer, Rep. (District Office); Danahay, Rep. (District
Office); Dixon, Rep. (District Office); Dove, Rep. (District Office); Edwards, Rep. (District
Office); Fannin, Rep. (District Office); Foil, Rep. (District Office); Franklin, Rep. (District
Office); Gaines, Rep. (District Office); Garofalo, Rep. (District Office); Geymann, Rep.
(District Office); Gisclair, Rep. (District Office); Greene, Rep. (District Office); Guillory, Rep.
Mickey (District Office); Guinn, Rep. (District Office); Harris, Rep. (District Office);
Harrison, Rep. (District Office); Havard, Rep. (District Office); Hazel, Rep. (District Office);
Henry, Rep. (District Office); Hensgens, Rep. (District Office); Hill, Rep. (District Office);
Hodges, Rep. (District Office); Hoffmann, Rep. (District Office); Hollis, Rep. (District
Office); Honore, Rep. (District Office); Howard, Rep. (District Office); Hunter, Rep. (District
Office); Huval, Rep. (District Office); House District 87; Jackson, Rep. Katrina (District
Office); James, Rep. (District Office); Jefferson, Rep. (District Office); Johnson, Rep.
(District Office); Jones, Rep. Sam (District Office); Kleckley, Rep. (District Office); Lambert,
Rep. (District Office); Landry, Rep. Nancy (District Office); Landry, Rep. Terry (District
Office); LeBas, Rep. (District Office); Leger, Rep. (District Office); Leopold, Rep. (District
Office); Lopinto, Rep. (District Office); Lorusso, Rep. (District Office); Mack, Rep. (District
Office); Miller, Rep. (District Office); Montoucet, Rep. (District Office); Moreno, Rep.
(District Office); Morris, Rep. Jim (District Office); Morris, Rep. Jay (District Office);
Norton, Rep. (District Office); Ortego, Rep. (District Office); Pearson, Rep. (District Office);
Pierre, Rep. (District Office); Ponti, Rep. (District Office); Pope, Rep. (District Office); Price,
Rep. (District Office); Pugh, Rep. (District Office); Pylant, Rep. (District Office); Reynolds,
Rep. (District Office); Richard, Rep. (District Office); Ritchie, Rep. (District Office);
Robideaux, Rep. (District Office); Schexnayder, Rep. (District Office); Schroder, Rep.
(District Office); Seabaugh, Rep. (District Office); Shadoin, Rep. (District Office); Simon,
Rep. (District Office); Smith, Rep. Patricia (District Office); St. Germain, Rep. (District
Office); Talbot, Rep. (District Office); Thibaut, Rep. (District Office); Thierry, Rep. (District

1



To: Office); Thompson, Rep. Jeff (District Office); Whitney, Rep. (District Office); Williams,
Rep. Alfred (District Office); Williams, Rep. Patrick (District Office); Willmott, Rep. (District

Office)
Cc: cece richter (cecerichter@me.com); Guilbeau, Yvette; Durand Robin, Stephanie
Subject: LNG Day Reception - Wed, April 24 at Jimmie Davis House
Attachments: JD House Invite.pdf.pdf

You are invited to a LNG Day reception Wednesday, April 24™ upon adjournment at the Jimmie Davis
House. Attached is the invitation for your consideration. Hope to see you there.

Dawn M. Colo

The Picard Group, LLC

External Affairs

1200 Camellia Blvd | Suite 101 | Lafayette, LA 70508
337.989.0071 | Fax: 337.989.0076
dcole@thepicardgroup.com




Speer, Alfred

—
From: Jack Gerard, API <Jack_Gerard_API@mail.vresp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 9:48 AM
To: Harris, Rep. (District Office)
Subject: LNG Exports = Economic Growth

Click to view this email in a browser

B

June 5, 2013 Send to a Friend | Sign Up | Connect: (Rt £ 1

Dear Lance, Our Natural Gas
Opportunity

The Department of Energy (DOE) recently approved a second application to

export domestic liquefied natural gas (LNG) to countries that do not have free The fact is America has vast natural

trade agreements (FTA) with the U.S. This long overdue decision should be gas reserves because of shale,

followed by quick action to approve the remaining 19 permits, many of which developed with hydraulic fracturing and

have been languishing for months. A new report from ICF International shows horizontal drilling. Here's how the U.S.

the tremendous economic benefits the U.S. stands to gain from the right LNG Energy Information Administration

export policies: charts production growth over the next

few decades:
e 73,100 to 452,300 average net new jobs created between 2016 and
2035 :ff;::ﬁ&'.—?:ii’“m"!m
e Net U.S. GDP gains of $15.6 billion a year to $73.6 billion by 2035 ' '
e Annual increases in revenue to federal, state and local governments of
between $6.4 billion to $9.3 billion in the base scenario to $27.9 billion
to $40.4 billion in the high-export scenario by 2035

The range in projections indicates the more we export, the greater the economic
and revenue growth. In the two years DOE has been studying the issue, a
number of additional studies confirm the multitude of export benefits and address
opponents’ concerns:

Follow our Blog to stay up-

e  Studies from the Bipartisan Policy Center, ICF International and to-date

Brookings Energy Security Initiative determined that exports will not
sharply drive up domestic natural gas prices

e A 2012 study conducted for DOE by NERA Economic Consulting found
LNG exports would generate net economic benefits “across all
scenarios” -- with even “higher net economic benefits” the more we
export

e 71 percent of Americans agree that exporting natural gas will help

create U.S. jobs while 66 percent agree exports are good for the U.S.
1

To stay up-to-date on the latest
energy-related news, there is no better
place to check than the Energy
Tomotrow Blog.




economy and keep energy dollars in the United States, according to a
recent Harris Interactive survey == R |

As the world’s leading natural gas producer, our vast natural gas reserves are
more than sufficient to continue to supply low-cost energy to American
manufacturers and consumers while reducing our trade deficit and enhancing our
national security. Time is of the essence. More than 60 export projects are
currently planned or under construction in nations around the world. To achieve
our full export potential and avoid ceding the world market to competitors, DOE
must approve additional permits without delay.

PO
Pt

Sincerely,

Jack Gerard
President and CEO
API

About API: API represents more than 550 oil and natural gas companies,
leaders of a technology-driven industry that supplies most of America’s energy,
supports 9.2 million U.S. jobs and 7.7 percent of the U.S. economy, delivers $85
million a day in revenue to our government, and, since 2000, has invested over
$2 trillion in U.S. capital projects to advance all forms of energy, including
alternatives.

To learn more about API and the value of oil and natural gas, please visit !




Click to view this email in a browser

If you no longer wish to receive these emails, please reply to this message with "Unsubscribe” in the subject line or simply click on the following link: Unsubscribe

Jack Gerard, AP|

1220 L Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
us



Speer, Alfred

From: Nic Walts <nwalts@thepicardgroup.com>

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 10:24 AM

To: Dawn Cole

Subject: FW: Tree donation from Resource Environmental Solutions (RES)
Attachments: Tree Project Letter.pdf; Louisiana Native Hardwood Trees Location Form.pdf

From: Nic Walts

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 3:02 PM

To: 'larep001@legis.la.gov'; 'larep002 @legis.la.gov'; 'nortonb@legis.la.gov’; 'larep004@legis.la.gov’;
'seabaugha@legis.la.gov'; 'carmodyt@legis.la.gov'; 'burfordr@legis.la.gov'; 'thompsonj@legis.la.gov';
'‘burnsh@legis.la.gov'; 'reynoldsg@legis.la.gov'; 'jeffersonpo@Ilegis.la.gov'; 'shadoinr@legis.la.gov';
'larep013@legis.la.gov'; 'morrisjc@legis.la.gov'; 'hoffmanf@legis.la.gov'; 'jacksonk@legis.la.gov';
'thibautm@legis.la.gov'; 'hunterm@legis.la.gov'; 'pylants@legis.la.gov’; 'larep021@Ilegis.la.gov'; 'browntr@legis.la.gov’;
'bishops@legis.la.gov'; 'barrast@legis.la.gov'; 'dixonh@legis.la.gov'; 'gainesr@legis.la.gov'; 'honored @legis.la.gov';
'larep029@legis.la.gov'; 'larep045@legis.la.gov'; 'landryn@legis.la.gov'; 'danahaym@legis.la.gov'; 'pricee @legis.la.gov';
'landryt@legis.la.gov'; 'williamsa@legis.la.gov'; 'champags@Iegis.la.gov'; 'huvalm@legis.la.gov'; 'jamest@legis.la.gov';
‘armesj@legis.la.gov’; 'larep059@legis.la.gov'; 'larep041@legis.la.gov'; 'coxk@legis.la.gov'; 'edwardsj@legis.la.gov';
'larep035@legis.la.gov'; 'hensgensb@legis.la.gov'; 'ortegos@legis.la.gov'; 'smithp@legis.la.gov'; 'montoucj@legis.la.gov’;
'larep060@legis.la.gov'; 'joness@legis.la.gov'; 'broadwaterc@legis.la.gov'; 'lebasb@legis.la.gov'; 'adamsb@Ilegis.la.gov';
‘thierryl@legis.la.gov'; 'hilld@legis.la.gov'; 'larep066@legis.la.gov'; 'pontie @legis.la.gov'; 'havardk@legis.la.gov';
'hollisp@legis.la.gov'; 'jacksong@legis.la.gov'; 'billiotr@legis.la.gov'; 'franklina@legis.la.gov'; 'burnsh@legis.la.gov';
'larep094®@legis.la.gov'; 'garofalor@legis.la.gov'; 'richardj@legis.la.gov'; 'larep075@legis.la.gov'; 'larep102 @legis.la.gov';
'pierrev@legis.la.gov'; 'millerg@legis.la.gov'; 'cromerg@legis.la.gov'; 'leopoldc@Ilegis.la.gov'; 'whitneyl@legis.la.gov';
'‘gisclairj@legis.la.gov'; 'larep100@legis.la.gov'; 'abramson@legis.la.gov'; 'bishopw@legis.la.gov'; 'stokesj@legis.la.gov';
'lopintoj@legis.la.gov'; 'johnsoro@legis.la.gov'; 'carters@legis.la.gov'; 'schexnayderc@legis.la.gov';
'harrisoj@legis.la.gov'; 'morenoh@legis.la.gov'; 'brossettj@legis.la.gov'; 'legerw@legis.la.gov'; 'iveyb@legis.la.gov';
'connickp@legis.la.gov'; 'hazelc@legis.la.gov'; 'foilf@legis.la.gov'; 'berthelotj@legis.la.gov'; 'larep052 @legis.la.gov';
'harrisl@legis.la.gov'; 'poper@legis.la.gov'; 'willmott@legis.la.gov'; 'pearsonk@legis.la.gov'; 'henryc@legis.la.gov';
'macks@legis.la.gov'; 'pughs@legis.la.gov'; 'guinnj@legis.la.gov'; 'howardf@legis.la.gov'; 'chaneyb@legis.la.gov';
'schrodej@legis.la.gov'; 'talbotk@legis.la.gov'; 'hodgesv@legis.la.gov'; 'simons@legis.la.gov'; 'larep036@legis.la.gov';
'gallotr@legis.la.gov'; 'risern@legis.la.gov'; 'walsworthm@legis.la.gov'; 'thompsof@legis.la.gov'; 'kostelka@legis.la.gov';
‘adleyr@legis.la.gov'; 'peacockb@legis.la.gov'; 'smithbuffington@legis.la.gov'; 'tarverg@legis.la.gov';
'alarioj@legis.la.gov'; ‘allainb@legis.la.gov'; 'amedeej@legis.la.goVv'; 'appelc@legis.la.gov'; 'lasen15@legis.la.gov';
'brownte @legis.la.gov'; 'chabertn@legis.la.gov'; 'claitord @legis.la.gov'; 'cortezp@legis.la.gov'; 'crowea@legis.la.gov';
'donahuej@legis.la.gov'; 'dorseyy@legis.la.gov'; 'erdeyd@legis.la.gov'; 'guillorye@legis.la.gov';
'HeitmeierD@legis.la.gov'; 'johnsr@legis.la.gov'; 'lafleure@legis.la.gov'; 'longg@legis.la.gov'; 'martinyd@legis.la.gov";
"millsf@legis.la.gov'; 'morrelljp@legis.la.gov'; 'morrishd@legis.la.gov'; 'murraye@legis.la.gov'; 'neversb@legis.la.gov';
'perryj@legis.la.gov'; 'petersonk@legis.la.gov'; 'smithgl@legis.la.gov'; 'smithj@legis.la.gov'; 'wardr@legis.la.gov';
'whitem@Ilegis.la.gov'

Subject: Tree donation from Resource Environmental Solutions (RES)

Dear State Representatives, Senate Members, and Staff:

It is time again for the annual Legislative tree donation by Resource Environmental Solutions (RES). Every year
RES donates various native Louisiana hardwood trees throughout the State of Louisiana.



Please find attached a letter from RES explaining the project, as well as the location request form. Kindly
complete and return the form to The Picard Group by Wednesday, March 5. We look forward to working with
you and continuing to ensure that all 64 parishes remain naturally beautiful.

Nic Walts
Policy Analyst
The Picard Group

nwalts@thepicardgroup.com
337.278.9132 c.



Speer, Alfred

From: Jack Gerard, API <Jack_Gerard_API@mail.vresp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 9:39 AM
To: Harris, Rep. (District Office)
Subject: Time for Action on LNG Exports
Click to view this email in a browser
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March 19, 2014

Time for Action on LNG Exports

Dear Lance,

The crisis in Ukraine has focused renewed attention on the
geopolitical_significance of America’'s abundant natural gas
resources. Several newspaper articles note our nation's
opportunity to enhance stability and security in vulnerable
regions by making U.S. energy exports more available to our
allies. New legislative efforts to reduce self-imposed barriers to
natural gas exports are welcome news to Eastern and Central
European nations as well as allies in Asia like Japan that have
long petitioned the United States for greater access to American
energy in order to bring more diversity and reliability to their
natural gas supply.

As a global energy superpower, the United States has
unprecedented opportunities to positively alter the geopolitical
landscape while generating significant economic benefits.
Multiple studies show that allowing increased exports of
liquefied natural gas (LNG) would create jobs, boost economic
growth and increase government revenues across the nation.
Studies from ICF International project a variety of economic
benefits from LNG exports:

e Average net job growth ranging from 73,100 to 452,300
between 2016 and 2035

o Net effect on U.S. GDP between $15.6 billion a year to
$73.6 billion by 2035

s Annual increases in revenue to federal, state and local
governments of between $6.4 billion to $9.3 billion in
the base scenario to $27.9 billion to $40.4 billion in the
high-export scenario by 2035

e Economic gains as high as $2.6 billion to $5 billion in
non-producing states like Ohio, California, New York
and lllinois, due in part to demand for steel, cement,
equipment and other goods used in natural gas

1

Interactive Map of LNG Export
Facilities

Click on the interactive map to
view the status of approved and
pending LNG export applications
and learn the capital investment
and employment benefits
associated with each facility.

Follow our Blog to stay up-to-
date

To stay up-to-date on the latest
energy-related news, there is no
better place to check than the
Energy Tomorrow Blog.

GET INVOLVED




development ] o

The federal government should be taking action to expand LNG
exports and harness the opportunity to provide a much-needed SIGN UP
boost to the economy and send a stabilizing signal to world

energy markets. Instead, the Department of Energy has =

approved only six LNG export applications since 2011, leaving Et The AP| SmartBrief
more than 20 in bureaucratic limbo. It's time to expedite the

approval process and allow the United States to realize the full A smart way to stay on top of oil
benefits of our status as an energy superpower. Otherwise, and natural gas industry news.

these multi-billion dollar investments could occur outside the
United States and we could simply lose this valuable
opportunity.

Sincerely,
Jack Gerard

President and CEO
API

AFFILIATED PROJECTS

GET INVOLVED

America’s oil and natural gas industry is creating jobs, stimulating the economy
through investments in energy development and fueling our modern way of life.
Sign up with one of our social action networks today to make your voice heard.

Natural Gas Oil

Energy Tomorrow is a project of the American Rapid growth in natural gas U.S. crude oil production has
Petroleum Institute — the only national trade production, thanks to vast shale reached its highest point since
association that represents all aspects of deposits and hydraulic 1997, due to production from
America’s oil and natural gas industry — speaking fracturing, is reviving America's shale and other tight rock
for the industry to the public, Congress and the manufacturing and other formations, while reducing
Executive Branch, state governments and the sectors while helping reduce imports to their fowest level in
media. U.S. carbon emissions to a 20- more than 20 years.

year low.

Click to view this email in a browser

if you no longer wish to receive these emails, please reply to this message with "Unsubscribe” in the subject line or simply click on the following link: Unsubscribe

Jack Gerard, API

1220 L Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
us



Speer, Alfred

From: Dawn Cole <dcole@thepicardgroup.com>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 11:04 AM

To: Dawn Cole

Cc: Larua MacDiramid (laura.macdiarmid@cheniere.com)
Subject: 2014 LNG Day Reception - Wed, 3/26 - Jimmie Davis House
Attachments: 2014 JD House Invite.jpg

You are invited to a reception in conjunction with the

second annual

LNG Day at the Capitol

Wednesday, March 26
6:00 p.m. or upon adjournment

Jimmie Davis House
1313 Lakeridge Drive
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Dawn M. Cole
External Affairs
1200 Camellia Blvd | Suite 101 | Lafayette, LA 70508

337.989.0071 | Fax: 337.989.0076
dcole@thepicardgroup.com

Picard
Group.




Speer, Alfred

e —
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

From: Edwards, Rep. (District Office) [mailto:edwardsj@leqgis.la.gov]
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

Cc: Tyron Picard; Mike Michot; Josh Borill; Nic Walts; Nicholas Cahanin; jerry@hometownproductions.com; Mortis,
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



President Pro-Temp Sharon Weston Broome and RES' CEO Elliot Bouillion, will discuss the
project, it's purpose and benefit. It should be a brief event lasting no longer than one hour.

Please join us next Tuesday at 11 a.m. to show your support of RES and its donation to each
legislator and their district. We truly look forward to seeing you there!

If your offices has not yet submitted your participation form for the 2014 RES tree project,
please see the attached email and documents. Each legislator gets fen Louisiana-native
hardwood trees this year. Regional free distribution will be announced soon.

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

—_— =
From: Speer, Alfred
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 5:25 PM
To: Speer, Alfred
Subject: FW: Meeting Request: Monday, March 11 in Lake Charles

Importance: High

From: Kleckley, Rep. (District Office)

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 2:08 PM

To: Durand, Stephanie

Subject: FW: Meeting Request: Monday, March 11 in Lake Charles
Importance: High

From: James Wiggins [mailto:wiggins@groupwsj.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 2:07 PM

To: Kleckley, Rep. (District Office)

Cc: James (WSJ) Wiggins

Subject: Meeting Request: Monday, March 11 in Lake Charles
Importance: High

The Honorable Chuck Kleckley
Speaker of the House

Louisiana House of Representatives
130 Jamestown Road

Lake Charles, LA 70605

Re: Meeting Request - BG Group, Monday, March 11 in Lake Charles

Dear Mr. Speaker:

My client BG Group of North America would appreciate meeting with you prior to the 2013 Legislative

Session. Julie Nelson, BG's Director of Government Affairs will be in the Lake Charles area on Monday,
March 11, and would appreciate a few minutes to gain your insights on the upcoming session. Also, she would
appreciate providing you with an update on BG Group'’s progress with the Lake Charles LNG Exports LLC
project.

Are you perhaps available to meet at a time on Monday, March 11th?

BG Group, with corporate offices in Reading, England and domestically in Houston, is a major worldwide
supplier and shipper of natural gas. In 2009, BG Group began investing in US domestic natural gas
exploration with its joint-venture partner, EXCO Resources of Dallas into the Haynesville Shale. The majority of
the exploration activity is centered in Louisiana, and the company has a current US investment totaling $3
Billion. While not the lead partner in the Haynesville joint venture, BG Group has a strong policy of adhering to
regulations and environmental rules; and requires all partners and subcontractors adhere to the same
corporate philosophy. In 2011, BG Group and its lead partner Energy Transfer/Trunkline LNG launched efforts

1



to construct an LNG export facility south of Lake Charles. BG also operates one of the largest shipping fleets
of LNG tankers in the world.

Thank you for your consideration of this meeting request, and we look forward to the opportunity of meeting
with you. | may be reached best at 225-933-8338 by cell or by reply to this email.

CC: Ginger Gomez, Executive Assistant

Sincerely,

Jim

James Wiggins

WSJ GROUP LLC
TheWSIGroup.com
wiggins@groupwsj.com
225-933-8338 Louisiana
504-899-0770 Office



Speer, Alfred

e — —
From: Speer, Alfred
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 5:25 PM
To: Speer, Alfred
Subject: FW: Dinner with Cheniere - April 23
Attachments: Jubans Invitation.pdf.pdf.pdf

From: Kleckley, Rep. (District Office)

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2013 11:39 AM

To: Durand, Stephanie

Subject: FW: Dinner with Cheniere - April 23

From: Jason French [mailto:Jason.French@cheniere.com]

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2013 11:38 AM

To: Kleckley, Rep. (District Office); Kleckley, Rep. (Chamber Laptop)
Cc: Terri Bachand

Subject: Dinner with Cheniere - April 23

Speaker Kleckley,

On April 24™ Cheniere Energy will be participating in the first LNG Day in Baton Rouge. Along with other LNG producers,
E&P companies, LMOGA and LOGA, we will be meeting with legislators to discuss the exciting opportunities created by
LNG and LNG exports.

On the night before LNG Day, April 23" Cheniere will be hosting a small dinner at Juban’s in Baton Rouge. | would like
to personally extend an invitation for you to join me, other Cheniere representatives and a small group of legislators and
administration officials for dinner.

| have attached a more formal invitation for your review. Please RSVP to Terri Bachand in my office at
terri.bachand@cheniere.com or 713-375-5638. | hope to see you on the 23"

Sincerely,
Jason

Jason French

Director of Government and Public Affairs
Cheniere Energy

Office: (713) 375-5539

Cell: (832) 499-9277
jason.french@cheniere.com




This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information
that is legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient(s) and have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from
your computer. Any distribution, disclosure or the taking of any other action by anyone other than the named
recipient is strictly prohibited.
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Speer, Alfred

From: Speer, Alfred

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 5:20 PM

To: Speer, Alfred

Subject: FW: The Picard Group 2014 Mid-Year Newsletter

From: The Picard Group [mailto:mlewis=thepicardgroup.com@cmail2.com] On Behalf Of The Picard Group
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 10:37 AM

To: Kleckley, Rep. (Chamber Laptop)

Subject: The Picard Group 2014 Mid-Year Newsletter

View it in your browser

unsubscribe




A Message from
Tyron Picard.

PASSAGE OF TIME

Summer- Here already! When this year's unusually cold Winter/Spring struck Louisiana, it seemed
like summer would never arrive. Summer also marks the end of the Louisiana Legislative Session
(June 2), TPG'S Annual Crawfest on Capitol Hill (June 10), and some much deserved vacation for
the entire TPG team. The additions to the TPG team this year (Nic Walts, Paige Hensgens and Dr.
Jennifer Jackson) have given us significantly more talent to better serve our clients. We hope you
and your family have a safe and relaxing summer!




Nic Walts Joins The
Picard Group

TPG Welcomes
Healthcare Consulting
Affiliate

The Picard Group
Welcomes Paige
Hensgens

Nicholas "Nic” Walts joined TPG
from the office of State Senator  Paige Hensgens has joined
TPG from the Washington, D.C.

office of Congressman Charles

Dr. Jennifer Jackson joins The

Neil Riser, Chairman of the Picard Group as a healthcare

Revenue and Fiscal Affairs consulting affiliate. A native of

Committee. Nic also spent time  Boustany, where she has spent Lafayette, Louisiana, Jackson

working in the Governor's office, the past 4 years. Bringing a received her Bachelor of

as well as the office of Senator  wealth of knowledge on public ~ Science degree in Dietetics

policy issues at the State and from the University of Louisiana
at Lafayette in 1994. She is a

Registered and Licensed

Jody Amedee, Chairman of the

Senate and Governmental Federal level, Paige has been

Affairs Committee. Nic is very an immediate asset to The

involved in assisting with Picard Group. Paige is very Dietitian/Nutritionist and also

individual client representation,  involved with the operations and holds a Master of Science

as well as lobbying during the management of the Interstate ~ degree in Foods and Nutrition

legislative session. A native of 49 Coalition and Our Energy from Marywood

Huntington Beach, CA, Nic came Moment Coalition, in addition to  University, in Scranton,

to Louisiana to attend LSU her work on behalf of individual
(where he graduated in 2013).
"The TPG team observed Nic

and his talents when he worked

Pennsylvania. In 2008, she
TPG clients. Paige is a native of earned a Doctorate of
Lafayette, and a graduate of St. Education degree in
Thomas More High School and

LSU. “We knew from our first

Educational Leadership from

in the State Senate. We felt he
had a degree of maturity, an
eagerness to learn and an
exceptional attention to detail.

He has proven us correct on all
points since he joined us at The

Picard Group,” said Picard. Nic
is an Eagle Scout, who enjoys

spending time in the outdoors of

Louisiana.

interview with Paige that she
had the experience, work ethic
and knowledge base which
would be a great benefit to The
Picard Group,” said Tyron
Picard.

the University of Phoenix.
Before becoming a consultant
with The Picard Group, Dr.
Jackson served as the
Associate Vice Chancellor for
Institutional Advancement at
South Louisiana Community
College (SLCC). "Jennifer is a
tremendous resource for us,
particularly in the health care




arena," said Tgron Picard.

RES Donates 3,000 LNG Day at the TPG Hosts 11th Annual
Louisiana Native Legislature Highlights Crawfest on Capitol Hill
Hardwood Trees for Industry in State
Public Places Along with a number of other
Led by a number of Liquefied Louisiana companies, TPG
For the second year in a row, Natural Gas Export supporters, once again hosted
TPG client Resource including TPG clients (Cheniere “CRAWFEST ON CAPITOL
Environmental Solutions has Energy and the Our Energy HILL", an annual crawfish boil
donated 3,000 native Louisiana  Moment Coalition), the second  for the Louisiana Congressional
Hardwood trees (cypress, live annual "LNG Day at the Delegation and Staff, and other
oak, etc.) to Members of the Legislature” was held during the invited guests, on June 10th.
Legislature, for planting in public legislative session. In addition to The event started in 2002, as a
parks, schools, etc., in all a briefing of the House and brain child of Louisiana Hospital
parishes across the State. RES  Senate Natural Resources Association COO Sean Prados
CEO Elliott Bouillion made the ~ Committees by SEMPRA and  and Tyron Picard, who was
presentation to Senate Pro Tem CHENIERE officials on the lobbying Congress on behalf of
Sharon Broome, Senate progress of construction at their Acadian Ambulance at the
Agriculture Chairman Francis facilities, a number of time. “The first year, we had
Thompson, Senate Natural educational booths/displays maybe 30-35 attendees, now,
Resources Chairman Gerald were featured in the Rotunda of we have to cap it at 300 and
Long, Senate Finance Vice- the State Capital for the day. actually issue wristbands to
Chairman Norby Chabert, The day concluded with a invitees! There are many
Department of Natural Legislative Reception at the parties in DC, but very few
Resources Steve Chustz, offices of the LA Oil and Gas feature 1,000 pounds of boiled
Senate Revenue and Fiscal Association. crawfish and Cajun music,
Affairs Chairman Neil Riser, which makes it a unique event
House Natural Resources Vice on Capitol Hill,” said Picard.
Chairman Stuart Bishop, and a
host of other legislators. “This is Pictured: Mike Michot, Former
one small way that our company US Senator John Breaux, and
can give back to the citizens of Tyron Picard

our State, and at the same time,
improve our environment. We
have planted over 6 million trees




in Louisiana in the past 6 years
at our nursery in Pointe au
Chiene, for use in coastal
restoration and wetlands
mitigation. We are committed to
Louisiana and the restoration of
its unigue wetlands.”

Map Us
Map Us Map Us




Speer, Alfred

From: Kleckley, Rep. (District Office)

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2013 11:39 AM
To: Durand Robin, Stephanie

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

On April 24™, Cheniere Energy will be participating in the first LNG Day in Baton Rouge. Along with other LNG producers,
E&P companies, LMOGA and LOGA, we will be meeting with legislators to discuss the exciting opportunities created by
LNG and LNG exports.

On the night before LNG Day, April 23", Cheniere will be hosting a small dinner at Juban’s in Baton Rouge. | would like
to personally extend an invitation for you to join me, other Cheniere representatives and a small group of legislators and
administration officials for dinner.

| have attached a more formal invitation for your review. Please RSVP to Terri Bachand in my office at
terri.bachand @cheniere.com or 713-375-5638. | hope to see you on the 23™.

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

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 3:04 PM

To: Durand Robin, Stephanie

Subject: FW: LNG Day Reception - Wed, April 24 at Jimmie Davis House
Attachments: JD House Invite.pdf.pdf

From: Dawn Cole [mailto:dcole@thepicardgroup.com]

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 2:55 PM

To: Adley, Sen. (District Office); Alario, Sen. (District Office); Allain, Sen. (District Office); Amedee, Sen. (District Office);
Appel, Sen. (District Office); Broome, Sen. (District Office); Brown, Sen. Troy (District Office); Buffington, Sen. (District
Office); Chabert, Sen. (District Office); Claitor, Sen. (District Office); Cortez, Sen. (District Office); Crowe, Sen. (District
Office); Donahue, Sen. (District Office); Dorsey, Sen. (District Office); Erdey, Sen. (District Office); Gallot, Sen. (District
Office); Guillory, Sen. Elbert (District Office); Heitmeier, Sen. (District Office); Johns, Sen. (District Office); Kostelka, Sen.
(District Office); LaFleur, Sen. (District Office); Long, Sen. (District Office); Martiny, Sen. (District Office); Mills, Sen.
(District Office); Morrell, Sen. (District Office); Morrish, Sen. (District Office); Murray, Sen. (District Office); Nevers, Sen.
(District Office); Peacock, Sen. (District Office); Perry, Sen. (District Office); Peterson, Sen. (District Office); Riser, Sen.
(District Office); Smith, Sen. Gary (District Office); Smith, Sen. John (District Office); Tarver, Sen. (District Office);
Thompson, Sen. Francis (District Office); Walsworth, Sen. (District Office); Ward, Sen. (District Office); White, Sen.
(District Office); Abramson, Rep. (District Office); Adams, Rep. (District Office); Anders, Rep. (District Office); Armes,
Rep. (District Office); Arnold, Rep. (District Office); Badon, Rep. Austin (District Office); Barras, Rep. (District Office);
Barrow, Rep. (District Office); Berthelot, Rep. (District Office); Billiot, Rep. (District Office); Bishop, Rep. Stuart (District
Office); Bishop, Rep. Wesley (District Office); Broadwater, Rep. (District Office); Brossett, Rep. (District Office); Brown,
Rep. Terry (District Office); Burford, Rep. (District Office); Burns, Rep. Henry (District Office); Burns, Rep. Henry (District
Office); Burrell, Rep. (District Office); Carmody, Rep. (District Office); Carter, Rep. (District Office); Champagne, Rep.
(District Office); Chaney, Rep. (District Office); Connick, Rep. (District Office); Cox, Rep. (District Office); Cromer, Rep.
(District Office); Danahay, Rep. (District Office); Dixon, Rep. (District Office); Dove, Rep. (District Office); Edwards, Rep.
(District Office); Fannin, Rep. (District Office); Foil, Rep. (District Office); Franklin, Rep. (District Office); Gaines, Rep.
(District Office); Garofalo, Rep. (District Office); Geymann, Rep. (District Office); Gisclair, Rep. (District Office); Greene,
Rep. (District Office); Guillory, Rep. Mickey (District Office); Guinn, Rep. (District Office); Harris, Rep. (District Office);
Harrison, Rep. (District Office); Havard, Rep. (District Office); Hazel, Rep. (District Office); Henry, Rep. (District Office);
Hensgens, Rep. (District Office); Hill, Rep. (District Office); Hodges, Rep. (District Office); Hoffmann, Rep. (District
Office); Hollis, Rep. (District Office); Honore, Rep. (District Office); Howard, Rep. (District Office); Hunter, Rep. (District
Office); Huval, Rep. (District Office); Jackson, Rep. Girod (District Office); Jackson, Rep. Katrina (District Office); James,
Rep. (District Office); Jefferson, Rep. (District Office); Johnson, Rep. (District Office); Jones, Rep. Sam (District Office);
Kleckley, Rep. (District Office); Lambert, Rep. (District Office); Landry, Rep. Nancy (District Office); Landry, Rep. Terry
(District Office); LeBas, Rep. (District Office); Leger, Rep. (District Office); Leopold, Rep. (District Office); Lopinto, Rep.
(District Office); Lorusso, Rep. (District Office); Mack, Rep. (District Office); Miller, Rep. (District Office); Montoucet, Rep.
(District Office); Moreno, Rep. (District Office); Morris, Rep. Jim (District Office); Morris, Rep. Jay (District Office); Norton,
Rep. (District Office); Ortego, Rep. (District Office); Pearson, Rep. (District Office); Pierre, Rep. (District Office); Ponti,
Rep. (District Office); Pope, Rep. (District Office); Price, Rep. (District Office); Pugh, Rep. (District Office); Pylant, Rep.
(District Office); Reynolds, Rep. (District Office); Richard, Rep. (District Office); Ritchie, Rep. (District Office); Robideaux,
Rep. (District Office); Schexnayder, Rep. (District Office); Schroder, Rep. (District Office); Seabaugh, Rep. (District
Office); Shadoin, Rep. (District Office); Simon, Rep. (District Office); Smith, Rep. Patricia (District Office); St. Germain,
Rep. (District Office); Talbot, Rep. (District Office); Thibaut, Rep. (District Office); Thierry, Rep. (District Office);
Thompson, Rep. Jeff (District Office); Whitney, Rep. (District Office); Williams, Rep. Alfred (District Office); Williams, Rep.
Patrick (District Office); Willmott, Rep. (District Office)

Cc: cece richter (cecerichter@me.com); Guilbeau, Yvette; Durand, Stephanie

Subject: LNG Day Reception - Wed, April 24 at Jimmie Davis House



You are invited to a LNG Day reception Wednesday, April 24 upon adjournment at the Jimmie Davis
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

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 10:44 AM

To: Ellington, Brenda

Subject: FW: Cheniere Energy LNG Day Dinner - March 25 - Sullivan's
Attachments: 2014 LNG Day Dinner Invitation v3.jpg

From: Dawn Cole [mailto:dcole@thepicardgroup.com]

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 10:36 AM

To: Dawn Cole

Cc: Larua MacDiramid (laura.macdiarmid@cheniere.com)
Subject: Cheniere Energy LNG Day Dinner - March 25 - Sullivan's

Please find attached an invitation to join Cheniere Energy for cocktails and dinner at 6:00
p.m. on March 25t at Sullivan'’s.

Kindly R.S.V.P. to Laura MacDiarmid at laura.macdiarmid@cheniere.com or reply to this
email with your attendance if you have not yet done so.

Dawn M. Cole
External Affairs
1200 Camellia Blvd | Suite 101 | Lafayette, LA 70508

337.989.0071 | Fax: 337.989.0076
dcole@thepicardgroup.com

Picard
Group.




Speer, Alfred

— —
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
Attachments: 2014 JD House Invite jpg

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

g Picard
4 Group.




Speer, Alfred

From: Kleckley, Rep. (District Office)

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 11:41 AM

To: Ellington, Brenda

Subject: FW: 2014 LNG Day Reception - Wed, 3/26 - Jimmie Davis House
Attachments: 2014 JD House Invite,jpg

From: Dawn Cole [mailto:dcole@thepicardgroup.com]

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 11:04 AM

To: Dawn Cole

Cc: Larua MacDiramid (Jaura.macdiarmid@cheniere.com)

Subject: 2014 LNG Day Reception - Wed, 3/26 - Jimmie Davis House

You are invited to a reception in conjunction with the

second annudl
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




